

PC PAC Board Meeting Minutes
November 15, 2018
2 PM

Kim Valentin, Les Hendricks, Joseph Wehunt, David Larson, Jay Pitts, Jamie Burns, and Roy Costner IV were present.

Kim Valentin called the meeting to order at 2 p.m.

Kim noted we did not have enough members for a quorum.

Jay discussed the success of the veteran's show and the hopes of turning the show into an annual event.

David Larson suggested we look into finding ways to scan tickets to gauge how many consumers come to show after purchasing tickets.

Roy Costner IV made the comment that we need more volunteers. Kim suggested using volunteermatch.com which matches volunteers with organizations.

Jamie Burns takes the floor to discuss South Arts Performing Arts Exchange conference. During her stay Jamie mentioned she was paired with Wayne Jones as a mentor who helped get first timers around the conference. Jamie continued to discuss how productive the conference was in a networking aspect and collaboration of ideas. Based on these discussions Jamie mentioned one idea the Performing Arts Center could try is to have some form of interactive element with shows. Looking to next year, Jamie recommended that we send multiple people to the exchange to insure we are able to cover as many areas as possible. Lastly, Jamie mentioned that we have a \$2,500 grant to be used to bring in a performance from the conference and we should look into joining the NC Consortia.

Roy Costner IV takes the floor to discuss upcoming shows throughout December and ideas for Spring. During this time he also alludes to the use of Vendini and the website for upcoming shows throughout December and how these softwares will continue to drive success. In addition, he asks the board to come up with ideas for potential shows to bring in to the PAC.

Les Hendricks mentions that he met with Pickens United and makes the recommendation that we bring their event to the PAC on April 29th featuring a lunch.

David Larson makes the recommendation that we have a premiere show in each season; one in Fall and one in Spring. These would be events that everyone wanted to be at and could help incentivize season ticket sells.

Roy discusses the contract agreement. Kim asks that the contract be reviewed in everyone's own time due to not having a quorum.

Jay Pitts takes the floor to discuss Something Very Fishy. He notes how this effort will bring in over 3,000 students over the course of two weeks and will afford students the opportunity to learn while also getting entertained. In addition, he mentions how this show will be a partnership between Kathy

Prosser, the Pickens County Performing Arts Center, the Pickens County Career & Technology Center, and Clemson University.

Jay continues with discussing how the Mill Church would like to look at continuing relationship and rentals over the next year and will advise the board on future progress.

Roy takes the floor to discuss the potential of a partnership with Mill Town Players and Will Ragland.

Meeting adjourned.